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This matter came before the Coart plaintiff Securities and Exchange
Commission’s (“SEC” or “Commission”) Mimn for Monetary Relief against
Defendant Motty Mizrahi (“Mizrahi”). Th Court, having considered all of the
evidence and arguments pretgehby the parties with reghto the SEC’s Motion for
Monetary Relief, the Memorandum Bbints and Authorities and the other
documents filed in support of the Motiorr fdlonetary Relief, ad having considered
all of the evidence and arguments presehtethe parties with regard to the SEC’s
Motion for Relief, finds that:

l.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGEAND DECREED that the SEC’s

Motion for Monetary Relief againfiefendant Mizrahi is GRANTED.
.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGE, AND DECREED that Defendants
are permanently restrained and enjoined fuoohating, directly or indirectly, Section
10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchawag [15 U.S.C. §
78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated themeer [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using
any means or instrumentality of interstatenmerce, or of the mails, or of any
facility of any national securities exchangeconnection with the purchase or sale of
any security:

(@) toemploy any device, sahe, or artifice to defraud,;

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a
material fact necessary in order tokedhe statements made, in the light
of the circumstances under which thegre made, not misleading; or

(c) toengage in any agitactice, or course difusiness which operates or
would operate as a frawd deceit upon any person.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBED, AND DECREED that, as

provided in Federal Rule @ivil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also

binds the following who receive actual notmethis Judgment by personal service or
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otherwise: (a) Defendants’ officers, atgrservants, employees, and attorneys; and
(b) other persons in active concert or participation with Defetsda with anyone
described in (a).

.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGE, AND DECREED that Defendants
are permanently restrained and enjoined from:

A. employing any devigescheme or artifice tdefraud any client or

prospective client; and

B. engaging in any transaction, ptiae, or course of business which

operates or would operate asaufil or deceit upon any client or
prospective client;
in violation of Sections 206(1) and (2) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940
(“Advisers Act”), 15 U.SC. 88 80b-6(1) & 80b-6(2).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGE, AND DECREED that, as
provided in Federal Rule @ivil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also
binds the following who receive actual retiof this Order by personal service or
otherwise: (a) Defendants’ officers, agemssrvants, employees, and attorneys; and
(b) other persons in active concert or pgsation with any of the Defendants or with
anyone described in (a).

V.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGD, AND DECREED that Defendant
Mizrahi is liable for disgorgement of $08,351, representing profits gained as a
result of the conduct allegéd the Complaint, together with prejudgment interest
thereon in the amount of $519,077, whichlshe offset in an amount equal to the
Order of Restitution that may be enteredli. v. Motty Mizrahi, et al., Case No.
2:19-cr-00415-CJC (C.D. Cal.), and aitpenalty in the amount of $192,768
pursuant to Section 21(d)(3) of the Eaadlge Act and Sean 209(e)(1) of the
Advisers Act .
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Defendant shall satisfy this obligan by paying $3,120,196 to the Securities
and Exchange Commission within 30 daytr entry of this Final Judgment.

Defendant may transmit payment eleoically to the Commission, which will
provide detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire ingttions upon request. Payment may also
be made directly from a bank accoura Pay.gov through the SEC website at

http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htnDefendant may ab pay by certified

check, bank cashier’s check, or Unitedt8¢ postal money order payable to the
Securities and Exchange Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to

AGcounts Receable Branch

Oklahoma City, OK 75160
and shall be accompanied by a letter tdhgimg the case title, civil action number,
and name of this Court; Motty Mizrahi aglefendant in this action; and specifying
that payment is made pursuant to this Final Judgment.

Defendant shall simultaneously transphotocopies of evidence of payment
and case identifying information to the i@mission’s counsel in this action. By
making this payment, Defendant relinquisiaéidegal and eqtable right, title, and
interest in such funds and no part of thieds shall be retuad to Defendant.

The Commission may enforce the Ctaijudgment for disgorgement and
prejudgment interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through other collection
procedures authorized by law) at any tiafier 30 days following entry of this Final
Judgment. Defendant shall pay post juegt interest on any delinquent amounts
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961. The Comnaisshall hold the funds, together with
any interest and income @ad thereon (collectivelyhe “Fund”), pending further
order of the Court.

The Commission may propose a plamistribute the Fund subject to the
Court’s approval. Such a plan may paithat the Fund shall be distributed

pursuant to the Fair Fund provisions eic8on 308(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
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2002. The Court shall retain jurisdictiomer the administration of any distribution
of the Fund. If the Commission staff determines that the Fund will not be distribut
the Commission shall send the funds paidgspant to this Final Judgment to the
United States Treasury.

Regardless of whether any such Fair Fund distribution is made, amounts
ordered to be paid as dipenalties pursuant to thissdgment shall be treated as
penalties paid to the governnidor all purposes, including all tax purposes. To
preserve the deterrent effect of the cpehalty, Defendant shall not, after offset or
reduction of any award of compensatdgmages in any Related Investor Action
based on Defendant’s paymentiggorgement in this actioargue that he is entitled
to, nor shall he further benefit by, offsetreduction of such compensatory damages
award by the amount of any part of Deferttlapayment of a civil penalty in this
action (“Penalty Offset”). If the court iny Related Investor Action grants such a
Penalty Offset, Defendant shall, within @8ys after entry of a final order granting
the Penalty Offset, notify the Commission’s counsel in this action and pay the amc
of the Penalty Offset to the United StafTreasury or to Bair Fund, as the
Commission directs. Such a payment shallbetieemed an attidnal civil penalty
and shall not be deemeddbange the amount of the tigenalty imposed in this
Judgment. For purposes of this paratraa “Related Invest Action” means a
private damages action brougigainst Defendant by or on behalf of one or more
investors based on substantidiny same facts as allegadhe Complaint in this
action.

V.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGE, AND DECREED that within 3
days after being served with a copy astRinal Judgment, Bank of America, TD
Ameritrade, JP Morgan Cha8ank, and Wells Fargo Baskall transfer the entire
balance of the following bank and brokesaarcount(s) which were frozen pursuant

to an Order of this Court to the Commission:
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INSTITUTION ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NO.
NAME/OWNER

Bank of Ameri@ Motty Mizrahi XXXXXXXX4113

JPMogan Chase Mogt Mizrahi, co-sgner | xxxxx4049

TD Ameritrade Moty Mizrahi XXXXX2652

Wells Fago Motty Mizrahi, co-sgner | xxxxxx8935

Bank of America, TD Ameritrade, Jorgan Chase Bank, and Wells Fargo
Bank may transmit paymenteetronically to the Commission, which will provide
detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructiomgon request. Paymemiay also be made
directly from a bank account vigay.gov through the SEC website at
http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htnBank of America, TD Ameritrade, JP
Morgan Chase Bank, and Wells Fargo Bardoahay transfer these funds by certified
check, bank cashier’s check, or Unitedt8¢ postal money order payable to the

Securities and Exchange Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to

Enterprise Services Center
Accounts Receivable Branch
6500 South MacArthur Boulevard
Oklahoma City, OK 73169
and shall be accompanied by a letter tdgimg the case title, civil action number,
and name of this Court; asgecifying that payment is made pursuant to this Final
Judgment.
VI.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGEDAND DECREED that the SEC
has forewent its claims for monetary relief agaibstendant MBIG.
VII.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGEDAND DECREED that this Court

shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of thig

Judgment.
VIII.
There being no just reason for delay,quant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal
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Rules of Civil Procedure, the Clerk is ordé to enter this Final Judgment forthwith

and without further notice.

PERC\fANDE;tSON
UNITED STATESDISTRICT JUDGE




